<’ GRANT F. LANGLEY

Clty Attorney

RUDOLPH M. KONRAD

LINDA ULISS BURKE

VINCENT D. MOSCHELLA

Deputy City Attorneys
January 5, 2009
Kevin Ball
3530 North 48" Street
Milwaukee, WI 53216
RE: XevinBall

C.L File No.:

Dear Mr. Ball:

Milwaukee Clty Hall Suite 800 + 200 East Wells Street » Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-3551 « Telophone: §14.286.2601 »

Office of the l}lty Attorney

08-3-741

THOMAS 0. QARTNER
BRUCE D. SCHRIMPF
SUSAN D. BICKERT
STUART S, MUKAMAL
THOMAS J. BEAMISH
MAURITA F. HOUREN
JOHN 3, HEINEN -
DAVID J. STANOSZ
SUSAN E. LAPPEN
JAN A. SMOKOWICZ
PATRICIA A. FRICKER
HEID] WICK SPOERL
KURT A, BEHLING
GREGG C. HAGOPAN
ELLEN H. TANGEN
MELANIE R. SWANK
JAY A UNORA
DONALD L. SCHRIEFER
EDWARD M. ERRLICH
LEONARD A. TOKUS
MIRLAM R. HORWITZ
MARYNELL REGAN

Q. O'SULLIVAN-CROWLEY
HATHRYN Z BLOCK
MEGAN T. CRUMP
ELOISA DE LEON
ADAM B. STEPHENS
KEVIN P. SULLIVAN
BETH CONRADSON CLEARY
THOMAS D. MILLER
HEIDI E. QALVAN
JARELY M. RUIZ
ROBIN A. PEDERSON
Asslstant City Attomeys

We have received };our claim in the amount of $149.00, relating to a cell phone and

Optima battery that were allegedly taking during the towing of your vehicle.

Our investigation reveals that your 1998 Chevrolet was towed to the City of Milwaukee
Tow Lot as prisoner’s property on October 28, 2008. Our office made contact with the
Milwaukee Police Officer that had your car towed. He indicated that you were asked if
there was anything of value in the vehicle. He also noted he had searched the vehicle and

. he had no contact with the alleged items that were taken. The City followed proper

procedures in this matter and since there is no evidence to support your belief that the cell
phone and battery were taken during the tow process, the City cannot accept liability and
we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of
this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee,
Wisconsin 53202, requesting a hearing,.
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